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Lotter* dated 2 Sertember 1950 addrepssed by the Coaciliatlon Commission
to H. L. Mr. Moshe Sharett, Forelgn Minister of Israsl

Sir,

T have the honour to inform Your Ixcellency that the United Netlons
Conciliation Commiseion for Palestine has dscided to cloge its meetings in the
Middle East on 8 September and to res'me them in New York on 2 October 1950,

The Commission hopes that whilo 1t is in New York thero may be opportunity
for corgact with members of the Israol Delegation to the Goneral Assembly, Ib
would be appreciated 1f the Delegation mighs be so informed by your Govermment
with & view to fmeilitating such ¢omtrote as opportunity may offer,

I would like at tho uwemec time to exyrosy to Your Excellency the Commission's
appreclation of the hospitality end assistancs which it has recelved from your .
Government during the Commimeion!s sbtay in cths Middle fast,

I have the honour to he,
Sir, |
Your obedlent Sexrvant,

() El& E, Palmer
Chairmen

e ]

* The texts of similar letters, addressed to the Fovelsn Ministers of Egypt,
Iraq, Jordan, Lebanon, Syria, Sandi Arabla end Zemen have been lssued as
AJAC.25/8R, 41,
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